

## **Agenda Item 6.D**

### **Leicestershire Local Access Forum – 16 April 2015**

#### **Reports from Committees and Working Groups**

##### **Interim Meetings Working Group**

The March interim meeting was held after a site visit to Burrough Hill Country Park on Tuesday 24<sup>th</sup> March. Much of the meeting was taken up with discussing our findings but there was also a lengthy discussion on the problems of finding a suitable venue for these working meetings. It was felt they were essential to give continuity between formal meetings and to allow members to discuss and explore issues in a way not possible with the time constraints and agenda of the formal meetings. Members expressed considerable dissatisfaction about the lack of support in this area from the appointing authority notwithstanding their own web site laying out what their role is.